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Re: LEARN Journal Resubmission

Supakorn Phoocharoensil <supakorn.p@litu.tu.ac.th>
Thu 1/30/2020 8:22 PM
To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Dear Priyatno Ardi

Thank you for your contribution to our journal. We hope to have your academic support from you

again in the future.

Best regards
Supakorn Phoocharoensil

On Thu, Jan 30, 2020, 20:16 Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id> wrote:
Dear Prof Supakorn,

Thank you very much for publishing our article in LEARN Journal. | will upload it on my
researchgate so that more researchers read the article.

Regards,
Yola and Ardi

Get Outlook for Android

From: Supakorn Phoocharoensil <supakorn.p@litu.tu.ac.th>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 8:14:44 PM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Subject: Re: LEARN Journal Resubmission

Thank you
Supakorn

On Tue, Sep 17, 2019, 20:12 Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id> wrote:
Dear Supakorn,

Yes, it was proofread by Prof. Deron Walker from California Baptist University, USA.
Thank you very much.

Priyatno Ardi

From: Supakorn Phoocharoensil <supakorn.p@litu.tu.ac.th>
Sent: Tuesday, September 17, 2019 8:06 PM

To: Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Subject: Re: LEARN Journal Resubmission

3/5/2021, 9:07 PM
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Dear Professor Priyatno Ardi

Thank you for your revised manuscript. We will keep you updated whether you need further
revision. Has it been edited by a native speaker of English?

Thank you very much
Supakorn Phoocharoensil

On Fri, Aug 30, 2019, 15:53 Priyatno Ardi <priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id> wrote:
Dear Supakorn Phoocharoensil, Ph.D.,

Please find the revised manuscript attached. Let me know if it needs further revision.
| look forward to hearing good news from you. Thank you very much.
Regards,

Priyatno Ardi

From: Supakorn Phoocharoensil <supakorn.p@litu.tu.ac.th>

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 2:48 PM

To: margaretha.caecillia@gmail.com <margaretha.caecillia@gmail.com>; Priyatno Ardi
<priyatnoardi@usd.ac.id>

Subject: LEARN Journal Review Result

Dear Authors

Thank you for the submitted manuscript. The editor' s decision is "Resubmit with major
revision" despite the fact that one of the reviewers' decision is "accept with minor revision".
Please revise the manuscript based on the reviewers' feedback and submit a revised version
as well as a table summarizing all the changes you have made in accordance with the
reviewers' comments. Also, please make sure that the revised paper has been thoroughly
edited by a native speaker of English otherwise its publication might be rejected.

The deadline for resubmission is September 1, 2019 and it will be published online (in case
no further revision is required) in January 2020.

Best regards

Supakorn Phoocharoensil
Editor-in-Chief

3/5/2021, 9:07 PM
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Supakorn Phoocharoensil, Ph.D.

Assistant Professor

Vice Director for Administrative Affairs and Graduate Studies
Language Institute of Thammasat University

Editor-in-Chief
LEARN Journal: Language Education and Acquisition Research Network
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